Hillary King

626.840.5542 hbking@me.com 365 Camino Del Sol, South Pasadena, CA 91030

Profile

After teaching preschool for nearly a decade. I decided it was time to shift my focus. Teaching will always be my passion, but now I am looking for opportunities to combine my background in fine art with teaching. My goals as an art teacher are to teach and expose my students to the fundamentals of art in a fun, engaging and supportive environment.

Experience

ART TEACHER 2016 - PRESENT Weekly private art lessons for a local high school student.

ART TEACHER - SUMMER POSITION 2016 CREATIVE WORLD ART CENTER - SUMMER ART CAMP, PASADENA, CA

Taught two classes each day Monday through Friday. Was responsible for putting together art lessons relating back to the summer camp theme. Provided guided direction on how to use materials. Encouraged collaborative ideas and problem solving.

PT TEACHER, PASADENA CITY COLLEGE CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER; PASADENA, CA 2007 - 2016

Worked with the lead teacher in providing a creative and enriching learning environment. Helped to teach social skills and promote self confidence through encouragement and positive reinforcement. Provided support and redirection (if needed) in all centers throughout the school year. Wrote daily observations of the children (DRDP). Observed and evaluated field practice student activities.

Education

PASADENA CITY COLLEGE, PASADENA, CA
Child Development Master Teaching Permit – 2005-2007
MARYLAND INSTITUTE COLLEGE OF ART, BALTIMORE, MD
BFA in General Fine Art – 1985 - 1989

Skills

I enjoy working in a professional environment. Through my teaching experiences I can offer strong interpersonal and communication skills, an ability to collaborate on ideas, and proactive assistance in classroom management.

Over the past five years I have been studying Spanish, both writing and speaking.

References

Upon request.